
UNHYD S TA, i 	OF /..V.1,1FRICA 

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 

National Archives and &cards Service 
ilizAingion, D.C. 20408 

Mr. liarold Weisberg 
Coca d'Or Press 
noute 0 
rederich, Maryland 21701 

Dear Ax. Weisberg: 

This is in reply to-your letter of August 30, 1972. 

Dy our letter to you dated December 8, 1970, we advised you 
that the "memorandum of transfer" to which your oresent letter 
refers was withheld frosi public examination under the terms 
of 5 U.S.C. 552(b)(6), "personnel and medical files and similar 
files the disclosure.of.which would constitute a clearly unwar- 
ranted invasion of personal privacy . 	.." Unfortunately, 
that letter may have implied that the release of the document 
in cuestion caAc within the discretion of the General Services 
l'.thkinistration. If so, we would now lihe to clarify our position 
with regard to the "ilemorandum of transfer" as we have in other 
co-_-resnondence with regard to other similarly situated I;ennedy 
assassination material. 

It has been the stated desire of the Itennedy Family Representative, 
Mr. Dur:;.0 Marshall, that the "memorandum of transfer" document 
not he included among those materials transferred to the ' 
Uational Rrchives, access to which would be cToverned by the 
Government. As of our latest communication, he has repeatedly 
Ce1:5..ad requests for access to tbis etncu=nt. Tharafa, the 
General Services Administration is oblied to follow his 
direction in withholding the "memorandum of transfer" from 	 trA 
public inspection. 

The cony of the "memorandum of transfer" which is included.  
,.., 

is governed by the restrictions placed upon the oriqinal by 
the :ennedy Familv Representative. 

Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Sauings Bands 
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'uic 	r. 2:LL-si)J-11) :,rov._fraa his 27,--dvins 	 wc wwld 
3.1-Dvids,  y1.1. 	co-,-; 	rrL-:NI:sted doc1L.ent. 

Sinccerelv, 

J7.:2S D. 11110:DS 
Archivist o the United States 


